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Danielle Fortin

From: Kelly Marcynuk

Sent: October-09-18 8:43 AM

To: Danielle Fortin

Subject: RE: Fall Leap Sweep

Thanks Danielle – have a wonderful day! 

 

From: Danielle Fortin  

Sent: October-09-18 8:41 AM 

To: Kelly Marcynuk <KMARCYNU@regina.ca> 

Subject: RE: Fall Leap Sweep 

 

Yep!  I will have the electronic info sent to your area as soon as I receive the updated maps back from drafting. 

 

☺ 

 

From: Kelly Marcynuk  

Sent: October-09-18 8:40 AM 

To: Danielle Fortin <DFORTIN@regina.ca> 

Subject: RE: Fall Leap Sweep 

 

Thanks Danielle! Is there more info to follow?? 

 

Thanks! 

Kelly 

 

From: Danielle Fortin  

Sent: October-09-18 8:38 AM 

To: Kelly Marcynuk <KMARCYNU@regina.ca> 

Subject: RE: Fall Leap Sweep 

 

Morning Kelly, 

 

Nope the fall sweep isn’t cancelled! We will be starting on Oct. 17 and finishing on Oct. 30. 

 

Thanks! 

 

Danielle 

 

From: Kelly Marcynuk  

Sent: October-05-18 4:43 PM 

To: Danielle Fortin <DFORTIN@regina.ca> 

Cc: Kelly Marcynuk <KMARCYNU@regina.ca> 

Subject: Fall Leap Sweep 

 

Good Afternoon Danielle, 
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Just curious where things are at with the Fall Leap Sweep. Is it cancelled due to weather? 

 

Thanks 

Kelly 

 

 
Kelly Marcynuk 
Customer Service Coordinator, Service Regina 
Communications & Customer Experience 

  
P: 306.777.7335 
F: 306.777.6802 
E: kmarcynu@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 

  

 

 

 

 


